AGENDA GBTPA

GROUNDWATER BANKING JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY JGrounduster Banking
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

February 2, 2026

2:00 PM
Rosedale Rio-Bravo Water Storage District Irvine Ranch Water District
849 Allen Road 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
Bakersfield, CA 93314 Irvine, CA 92618

2nd Floor Committee Room

This meeting will be made available to the public telephonically/electronically.

To virtually attend the meeting and to be able to view any presentations or additional
materials provided at the meeting, please join online using the link and information
below:

Via Web: https://zoom.us/}/83815086560
Meeting Number (Access Code): 838 1508 6560
Meeting Password: 982590
Telephone Dial In: (669) 900-6833

As a courtesy to the other participants, please mute your phone when you are not
speaking.

PLEASE NOTE: Participants joining the meeting will be placed into the lobby when the
Board enters closed session. Participants who remain in the “lobby” will automatically
be returned to the open session of the Board once the closed session has concluded.
Participants who join the meeting while the Board is in closed session will be placed in
the waiting room. When the Board has returned to open session, the participants will be
automatically added to the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER 2:00 p.m.

Oath of Office- Director Ferons

ROLL CALL Directors Pierucci, Selvidge, Ferons, Swan

PUBLIC COMMENT
NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board of Directors on any item, please submit a request to
speak via the “chat” feature available when joining the meeting virtually. Remarks are
limited to three minutes per speaker on each subject. You may also submit a public
comment in advance of the meeting by emailing mmisuraca@rrbwsd.com before 5:00
p.m. on February 1, 2026.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83815086560?pwd=NkRndHgrM25FTFE5QWtZRXhsKzVNUT09

Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority Board of Directors’ Meeting
February 2, 2026
Page 2

ALL VOTES SHALL BE TAKEN BY A ROLL CALL VOTE

1. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

a) Written:
b) Oral:

2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

3. CONSENT ITEMS

a) Consideration of Regular Meeting Minutes November 3, 2025

4. JPA ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL REPORT

a) Consideration of Quarterly Budget to Actual Q1 and Q2 2025-2026 and
Cash Call (Chris)

5. KERN FAN GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROJECT

a) Engineering
i. Alternative 5 Conveyance Meetings (Dan)
i. Rosedale 1 Channel Improvements (Dan)
b) Construction
i. West Enos/Stockdale North (Dan)
c) Consideration of Resolution 2026-01 — Accepting Funding from the California
Water Commission
d) State Agency Update (Fiona)

6. OTHER RELATED PROJECTS

a) South Valley Project (Fiona)

7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

8. OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of
Directors or staff may ask questions for clarification, make brief announcements,
and make brief reports on his/her own activities. The Board or a Board member



Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority Board of Directors’ Meeting
February 2, 2026
Page 3

may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information,
request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may
be brought up under the General Manager’'s Report or Directors’ Comments.

9. CLOSED SESSION

a) Real Property negotiations. APNs 104-280-18/104-291-06 ~242 acres

CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY

NEGOTIATORS — Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8:

Property: Parcels 104-280-18/104-291-06 and possible others all in Kern County
Agency negotiators: Dan Bartel

Negotiating parties: Various parties and Groundwater Banking Joint

Powers Authority

Under negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

b) CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY
NEGOTIATORS — Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8:

Property: Various Parcels — Kern Fan Project.

Negotiating parties: Various parties and Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water
Storage District, Irvine Ranch Water District and Groundwater
Banking Joint Powers Authority.

Under negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

10.OPEN SESSION

General Counsel may announce any reportable actions taken during Closed
Session.

11.ADJOURN

st sk sk sfe sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk steske sk sk stk sk sk stk sk sk sk steske sk sk stk sk sk stk sk sk stk sk sk sk sk skokosk sk sk skeokosk sk skokoskok skokokskoskokokskokokok

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a
majority of the members of the above-named Board in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open
meeting of the Board are available for public inspection by contacting Megan Misuraca at mmisuraca@rrbwsd.com. If such
writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available to the public at the
same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the
meeting, they will be available electronically during the meeting.

Accommodations: Upon request, the Authority will provide for written agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, and
reasonable disability-related modification or accommodation to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in and provide
comments at the meeting. Please submit a request, including your name, phone number and/or email address, and a description of
the modification, accommodation, or alternative format requested at least two days before the meeting. Requests should be emailed
to mmisuraca@rrbwsd.com. Requests made by mail must be received at least two days before the meeting. Requests will be granted
whenever possible and resolved in favor of accessibility.



Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority Board of Directors’ Meeting
February 2, 2026
Page 4

DECLARATION OF POSTING: I, Megan Misuraca, declare under penalty of perjury, that I am
employed by the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District and I posted the foregoing Agenda
at the District Office on or before January 29, 2026. I, Kristine Swan, declare under penalty of
perjury, that I am employed by the Irvine Ranch Water District and I posted the foregoing
Agenda at the District Office on or before January 29, 2026.



Croundwater Banking
Joint Powers Authority

GROUNDWATER BANKING JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

OATH OF OFFICE

I, DANIEL FERONS, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support and
defend the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of
California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that | will bear true faith and
allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State
of California; that | take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or
purpose of evasion; and that | will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon
which | am about to enter as a Director for the Board of Directors of GROUNDWATER
BANKING JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY.

DANIEL FERONS

Subscribed and sworn to before me on 2/2/2026

FIONA NYE



Note: This page is intentionally left blank.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GROUNDWATER BANKING JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

November 3, 2025
2:00 PM

DIRECTORS AND ALTERNATES PRESENT
Roy Pierucci

Peer Swan

Doug Reinhart

Jason Selvidge

DIRECTORS ABSENT

OTHERS PRESENT

Doug Gosling- JPA Legal Counsel
Dan Bartel- RRBWSD
Megan Misuraca- RRBWSD
Paul Cook- IRWD

Paul Weghorst- IRWD

Fiona Sanchez-IRWD
Christopher Smithson- IRWD
Eileen Lin — IRWD

Wyatt Clarke-IRWD

Trent Taylor- RRBWSD

Dan Raytis —- RRBWSD
Neveen Adley — IRWD
Herbert Ng — IRWD

Omid Rajaee — IRWD

CALL TO ORDER
President Pierucci called the meeting to order at approximately 2:00 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT NOTICE
There were no public comments.

1. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

a) Written: None.
b) Oral: None.

2. ITEMS RECEIVEDTOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED
None.

3. CONSENT ITEMS

a) Consideration of Special Meeting Minutes May 19, 2025
A motion was made by Director Reinhart with a second by
Director Swan to adopt the consent items. A roll call vote was
taken and the motion unanimously passed.



Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting
November 3, 2025
Page 2

4. JPA ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL REPORT

a) Consideration of Quarterly Budget to Actual 2024-2025- Mr.
Smithson reviewed the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025 budget-to-
actual results and the audit and financial statements. A motion was
made by Director Swan and seconded by Director Selvidge to
approve Agenda Item A, the Budget to Actual Report for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2025, and Agenda Item C, the Fiscal Year
End June 30, 2025 Audit and Financial Statements.

b) Consideration of Quarterly Budget to Actual Q1 2025-2026 and
Cash Call- Mr. Smithson reviewed the quarter ending September
30, 2025 budget-to-actual results, cash balance, and projections
with the Board. A motion was made by Director Selvidge and
seconded by Director Swan to approve the quarter ending
September 30, 2025 Budget to Actual Report and a cash call of
$250,000, to be funded $125,000 from each partner. A roll call vote
was taken and the motion unanimously passed.

c) Consideration of Fiscal Year End June 30, 2025 Audit/Financials-
Ms. Lin reviewed Davis Farr’s audit findings for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2025 and discussed the District’s financial position.
Agenda Item C was approved together with Agenda ltem A under a
single motion.

5. KERN FAN GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROJECT
a) Engineering

i. Alternative 5 Conveyance Meetings- Mr. Bartel reported on the
Alternative 5 team meetings and presentation. No action was
taken.

ii. Consideration of Conveyance Feasibility Studies Proposals- Mr.
Bartel reviewed the proposals for feasibility studies of
Alternatives 3 and 5 with the Board. A motion was made by
Director Reinhart and seconded by Director Selvidge to
authorize staff to execute proposals with Stantec and Rincon for
the feasibility studies of Conveyance Alternatives 3 and 5, with a
budget not to exceed $308,453.00. A roll call vote was taken
and the motion passed unanimously.

iii. Rosedale 1 Channel Improvements- Mr. Bartel briefed the
Board on the Rosedale 1 Channel study, the need for
improvements, and the development of a Special Activities
Agreement to govern the improvements.

b) Construction Update-

i. West Eno/Stockdale North- Mr. Bartel reviewed the Dee Jaspar
and Associates weekly report for the Stockdale North Recharge
Basin Facilities Project and the proposed change order to float
the Stockdale North Ponds.

ii. Consideration of PG&E Extension Contracts- Mr. Bartel
reviewed the PG&E Extension Contracts with the Board. A
motion was made by Director Selvidge and seconded by




Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting
November 3, 2025
Page 3

Director Swan to authorize staff to execute the agreements and
issue payment to PG&E in the amount of $170,474.03. A roll
call vote was taken and the motion unanimously passed.

c) Funding Sources WSIP- Ms. Nye briefed the Board on WSIP
funding and reported that staff is preparing a request to
recategorize the project from a groundwater banking project to a
conjunctive use project.

6. OTHER RELATED PROJECTES
a) Funding Sources South Valley Project- Ms. Nye briefed the Board
on the feasibility study for the South Valley Project and related
federal funding opportunities.

7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

a) Project Coordination with KCWA and DRWD- Mr. Bartel reported on
meetings held with the Kern County Water Agency, Irvine Ranch Water
District, Rosedale—Rio Bravo Water Storage District, and Dudley Ridge
regarding pulse flow operations required under grant terms.

b) GBJPA Use of RRBWSD Facilities- Mr. Taylor briefed the Board on a
conveyance policy that staff is developing to govern the use of existing
Rosedale facilities.

8. OTHER BUSINESS
No report.

9. CLOSED SESSION

At 3:22 p.m. President Pierucci announced the Board would enter closed
session. The Board reconvened to open session at 3:36 p.m.

10.OPEN SESSION
Mr. Gosling announced there were no reportable actions taken during
closed session.

11.ADJOURN
Director Pierucci adjourned the meeting at approximately 3:37 P.M.

ATTEST:

Authority Secretary
Doug Gosling



Note: This page is intentionally left blank.



February 2, 2026
Prepared by: Dulce Rocha/Fiona Nye
Agenda ltem: 4a

FY 2025-26 Quarterly Actual to Budget Results

DISCUSSION:

The quarterly unaudited actual to budget results for the six-month period ended
December 31, 2025, is attached as Exhibit “A”. The report separates capital and
operating expenditures.

The six-month year to date total net expenditures are $2.57 million compared to a budget
of $2.58 million. Actual net expenditures are $8.9 thousand or 0.35% over budget. This
is primarily due to previously deferred expenses in construction.

The cash balance as of December 31, 2025, was $1.5 million. Based on actual and
projected expenditures of approximately $2.1 million and budgeted revenues of
approximately $556,000, the expected cash balance as of March 31, 2026 is ($537,124)
as shown in Exhibit “B”. The projected federal grant revenues were received and based
on the proposed FY 2025-26 third quarter budget, the current fund balance and proposed
Special Activities Agreements, a cash call for $3.5 million is requested; each partner will
be requested to fund $1.75 million into the GBJPA bank account in February 2026.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approve a cash call in the amount of $3,500,000.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — FY 2025-26 Actual to Budget Results (Unaudited)
Exhibit “B” — Cash Projection



Note: This page is intentionally left blank.



Exhibit "A"
Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority
Actual to Budget Results (Unaudited)

Fiscal Year 2025-26
(in hundreds)

Actual Budget to
12/31/25 Budget Actual Budget
(Unaudited) FY 2025-26 (Over)/Under  Variance % FY2025-26 Budget Variance/Forecast Comments
Kern Fan Groundwater Capital Project
Engineering - Planning and Design Staff S 41,028 S 42,600 S 1,572 4%
Grant Administration and Reporting 15,996 4,900 (11,096) -226%
CWC and USBR Feasibility Studies 12,614 1,000 (11,614) -1161%
JPA Administration 21,819 26,100 4,281 16%
Agreements with State Agencies 19,333 12,800 (6,533) -51%
Engineering Design - Consultants 3,808 50,000 46,192 92%
Engineering CA&I - Outside 11,045 48,000 36,955 77%
Engineering-Alt 5 Feasibility Study 42,777 225,000 182,223 81%
Construction 3,507,699 3,212,500 (295,199) -9%
Legal JPA 1,139 7,500 6,362 85%
Environmental 10,280 10,000 (280) -3%
Land 33,833 0 (33,833) 0%
Permitting 1,782 0
Capital Project Total 3,723,152 3,640,400 (80,970) -2%
Operating Expense
West Enos Recharge Facility 11,334 - (11,334) 0%
Administration/Management 11,970 37,450 25,480 68%
Audit 9,760 4,900 (4,860) -99%
Bank Charges 4,586 4,500 (86) -2%
Insurance 7,418 3,450 (3,968) -115%
Membership - 1,000 1,000 100%
Website Maintenance - 550 550 100%
Utilities (2,569) 2,500 5,069 203%
Operating Expense Total 42,498 54,350 11,852 22%
Revenue
Interest Revenue (4,586) (3,250) 1,336 41%
Grants (1,186,566) (1,109,876) 76,690 7%
Revenue Total (1,191,151) (1,113,126) 78,025 7%
Total $ 2,574,499 $ 2,581,624 $ 8,907 0.35%



Note: This page is intentionally left blank.



Exhibit "B"
Cash Projection

Cash Balance as of 12/31/25

Q3 Budgeted Expenses

Q3 Budgeted Revenues

Q3 Special Activities Agreement Expenses
Total

Estimated Cash Balance as of 3/31/26 w/o Cash Call

Q3 Cash Call Recommendation

Estimated Cash Balance as of 3/31/26 w/ Cash Call

1,503,688 1,503,688
2,097,375

(556,563)

500,000
2,040,812  (2,040,812)

(537,124)
3,500,000

2,962,876



Note: This page is intentionally left blank.



KERN FAN GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROJECT
ALT 5 Feasibility Team - Report
January 21, 2025



-
J

*«* INITIAL MILESTONES

GBJPA ALT5 JOINT CONCEPT

Sept-2025 @ ENGINEERING

@ Footprint

mmmm) @ Pool1 Concept

’ Pool 2/3 Concept

Apr-2026 @ Alt5 Feasibility Study

PERMITTING

Agreements

Easements

Permits

’ Schedule/Budget/Data Gaps/Next Steps



<3+ Feasibility Study

GBJPA Engineering Team

Feasibility

Project
Concept &
Alignment

Preliminary
Level

Engineering
& OPCC

Report

January 31, 2025 March 30, 2026 April 30, 2026



*3»  Feasibility Study
GBJPA Conceptual Layout

CHANNEL ALLOWING FOR AN
ADDITIONAL 175 CFS

KERN FAN TURN-IN

CANAL IMPROVEMENTS ROSEDALE 19

2 >
JOINT WORKS KERN FAN B
PUMPING PLANT CAPACITY - 225 CFS B

- COMBINE EXISTING CVC P& 1 FORBAY WITH
NEW PARALLEL KERN FAN CANAL
| EXISTING CVG PS-1 FLOW RATE

PROPOSED JOINT WORKS ol
PARALLEL CANAL

- &jf &




*3*  Feasibility Study
GBJPA Conceptual Layout

RN 0
P A

ROPOSED CANAL CROSSOVER

1.

Parallel Canal
north of Pool 1
across Tule Elk
Preserve.
Larger Pool 1
for approx.
1,000 ft and
then bifurcate.
Parallel Canal
south of Pool 1
for 1,000 ft
with cross-
over design to
the north side
up to PP#1.




*3*»  Feasibility Study
GBJPA Conceptual Layout

1. Pool 1 Pump Station Concept
-Transition of Parallel Canals into Open Forebay Concept.
-Pump Station 1C directly north of PP 1A and 1B




<+  Feasibility Study
GBJPA Conceptual Layout

e B e i S e

. Conveyance Pipeline from PP #1C to Rosedale Intake Channel.
-Alignment across KWBA and Stockdale West Facility




-
*

ENGINEERING DISCUSSION / NEXT STEPS

GBJPA

DISCUSSION

* Whatis the best concept for the Aqueduct Turnout modifications and
transition to the canal bifurcation, resulting in stable flows?

* Whatis the best concept for the Pool 1 Pump Station layout and
orientation? Need to look closer at the modeling of flows and
investigate any hydraulic peculiarities.

* Evaluate construction sequencing of concepts to minimize downtime
of the CVC operation.

* Asconcepts are worked through, it will be important to identify facets
of the project that need closer examination in the design phase.



-
*

ENGINEERING DISCUSSION / NEXT STEPS

GBJPA

NEXT STEPS

« Stantec to continue development of the conceptual level layout and
design, addressing feedback from the Engineering Team. Evaluating
three options for parallel canal to CVC Pool 1: 1) Parallel Canal to the
North of the CVC, 2) Parallel Canal to the South of the CVC, and 3)
One Combined Larger Pool from Aqueduct to CVC/Main Canal
Intertie.

* Complete CFD modeling for concept alignments in Pool 1 and Pool 2
of the CVC with an emphasis on 1) Aqueduct Turnout and transition to
parallel canals and 2) the approach and forebay for Pump Station 1A,
1B, and 1C, and also Pump Station 2A and 2B.

* Work through hydraulic analyses, earthwork calculations, sizing,
preliminary layout, and details. Prepare preliminary cost estimates.



PERMITTING TEAM UPDATES

SINCE LAST MEETING

Meet with KWB to discuss the two potential alternatives for alignment

of the Alt 5 canal from the CA Aqueduct

* Reviewed map highlighting all KWB facilities (well sites, pipelines,
and turnouts)

*  Waiting on map from KWB that highlights known external
easements and pipeline crossing within KWBPermits

Shared with the Engineering Team lead information gathered from

KWB and identification of existing utilities/conflicts. Discussed

schedules and updates needed from the ROW team.

Developing a GIS map tool that both teams can use to reflect

information gathered from KWB, other entities, and previous studies.



-
*

AGREEMENTS, EASEMENTS & PERMITS

GBJPA

NEXT STEPS

* Continued engagement with KWB on two potential alternatives for
alignment of Alt 5 canal from CA Aqueduct

* Permitting team working to schedule a meeting with CA State Parks to
discuss both alternatives

* Continued coordination with the Engineering Team on information
gathered, will begin working with entities on permitting requirements.

* Updating schedule and timeline as necessary based on the
Engineering Team’s work.

* Meeting with Cal State Parks in February to discuss requirements for
crossing the Tule Elk Reserve.



-
*

AGREEMENTS, EASEMENTS & PERMITS

GBJPA

AGREEMENTS

* DWR-Turnout, Operations
* KCWA - Construction/Turnout, Operations

EASEMENTS
* DWR-Construction (may be covered under agreements)
* KWB -Pending final location of Alt 5 footprint
 CA State Parks — Pending final location of Alt 5 footprint

PERMITS
* DWR - Encroachment permits for ROW access during construction
« KCWA - Encroachment permits for ROW access during construction
e KWB - Encroachment permits for ROW access during construction
 State of CA- Streambed Alteration Permit (Outlet Canal), LSAA, 401,
404 Permit?
 CalTrans — Pending final location of Alt 5 footprint



-
*

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS

GBJPA

CURRENT STATUS

* Projectremains in the early planning and feasibility stage
* Pending final location of Alt 5 footprint
* Environmental review has not yet been initiated
EXISTING CEQA DOCUMENTATION
* The Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project EIR provides relevant
background and analysis
* Depending on the final project definition, this phase may tier from or
reference the Kern Fan Project EIR, as appropriate
* This approach will be evaluated with environmental consultants and will
be consistent with CEQA Guidelines
NEXT STEPS

* Develop a detailed project description to support the determination of
the appropriate CEQA pathway, if any (Rincon)

* |nitiate environmental review once project characteristics and potential
impacts are better understood



https://www.rrbwsd.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/KernFanGroundwater-StorageProject_FEIR_Dec2020.pdf

Questions/Feedback

i S




° = 9958-68S (199) PLECE VO ‘AIldSyISVE 37140¥d ANY NV1d “ONMMOR z:w«u& FNVN 38
rLEEE VO ‘ATAIISHANYVE avod N3ITIV 6+8 AQNLS JINNVEAAH L b

avoyd AAdTAdd9 G691 1D2181SiId 3IDVYOLS H31VM TVYNVYD IMVLINI LSTIM A3MS M AS NMvEA

= = - - = - Q310N SY  :3VOS

INILTASNOD SYAAITZ| OAVEE ORI-3TVa3ISod asmeyy

- AV

NOILdI¥OS3d 3va A3Y
Lo
O
%% 0 S 0 o 7S] o
25 ~ ) b2 ) 3 2
| 3 -
ONIX_dD¥ 8% () ° LL
7989708 V15 = |2 < <
| i ”_ [o)
e iR -
oo =)
el
| T
B3 | 8
[72]
| =
= W
12 , |
== | [
=4 <
1
MW R ©
| [ o Q e}
(81 | o w
ol &=l B N
” *ﬁ ” .
| ! =yl | n4| —
% NN , 8 glluy wllu
=] L s P2 Y=
© IS Q
, N h Ii ) A
| ,3W { i i B o
W ] m o W_ o mM
| n ! | (@]
i W - ! * | i i o -
L len ! | o i | 2
oo == H +
O | i Q
| | N m I ‘ | ©
R e S L
o~ = = ”ﬁ , |
|@|2] |2 |
el | B |
SN = © , o
T B i ¢ N , &
! | = | i ; | H
25 B | 1 B .
L oiE| > ] z
W | Qe o i Ly | { )
= 3 / Pl R SEE
i | | a | | | OO F
e Y . = nm Z
[an)] ! ! 1 | ! D O N O
o B , + i
= | 8| CC¢g
= | ﬁ | < =
&) i | | i i
& | | | | o
| P W _ | =]
N_ | | _ | w
= ] | v
() | ! I | | 0
, £ Y ~ h W So
i | i)
_w_N_ ! b _ | | -3
=< W ! M W x5
e | | | Innn | =} g | 2352
R ! il , ” %) M =g
S ” o | 18 i 2200
val =5 | ” _ b = WWEWE
=|a . it b | & I
SP, L = S0
S | | _ i i | i —
_ ! ! | ﬁ m
T N El &
S3did 09 (2) | | | g =
ONIX_3TVa%201S ON3 1 W 1) bt
LG PG+ VIS T
m _ i m
: RS | z m
S3did ,09 (2) | | | |
ONIX_TIWANJ0LS_NI93E m
00 SV +6¢ V1S -
N 8 =
+ <<
| i i , % (5]
| | =
W | =
3 IBmE g ==
= | o | < —| b=
= ] T , ! & une
| len | % | N M m
” 2 =2 ,
| ﬂSH “m”
| WA'L D- | (as] oy
2 |\ N g
o 2 , | H 18R . | ©
= = Lo || , | 5 ﬁ
= = 0L°CLE = ANI , b W | & S
= 2 ONIX JILY3LNI | m m L2, | &=
= = 1S3M_ITVANI0LS Lo ! | 2| o
.S Y6 76+L V1S P m W \ - Q
o e N N IS A 55 . %
= ocgtsl= A NC T T T ,W (| =)
= ONIX LNONANL OAD NG b i Lo
a 1SIM TIVAMQ0IS | N B e 718
; CYBSHLVIS | 1 | ¢ ol
! | | ! | | , ! ”n
0L GLHE—=AN o _ e i W \\\ T
ONIX_¥NYD_¥33NOId | . __ . | L LT o
92 62+C VIS e m M, ! | T m "
i e e i | A e R P W
TYNVO AITIVA SSO¥D | | 8
, s T S o) =) 9 x
S > - - !




OHE

POLE
OHE \%

7.6

16,2

TOP OF BANK

EXISTING GATE \J

EXISTING HEADWALL

| EXISTING
| 60" RCP

0 e

[ S 10( :\v.'l‘/v’:.f,

60.0°

IHO 4

STOCKDALE HWY ROW

(@)
M L~ OVERHEAD

/ ELECTRIC

- IHO— Z—lH,O\—sr———qﬁ:ro—mQH@Hf}-—e
! OVERHEAD ELECTRIC L
|
EXISTING GATE TOP OF BANK .
0 10 20 30
EXISTING HEADWALL . o
¥ 1"=00'

2

of

CA. 933714

1655 GREELEY ROAD
(661) 589-8366

BAKERSFIELD,

ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO |ZF/DERS CONSULTING
CA. 93314

WATER STORAGE DISTRICT

849 ALLEN ROAD

BAKERSFIELD,

R3

R.R.B.W.S.D.
HYDRAULIC STUDY
PLAN AND PROFILE

WEST INTAKE CANAL

30500 §
) .
Tc i
m 1 = =
f l
: I
! 35.7 | l
; STOCKDALE :
TOP OF BANK * o E
EXISTING CATE/ ’ HWY - | \
| EXISTING GATE
~ | TOP OF BANK
i L A
i 110.0° U | |
EXISTING GATE | FUTURE STOCKDALE HWY ROW 7
Y | | " /!
/A STOCKDALE HIGHWAY CROSSING
\Z/ PLAN
S = = = mlz a
R = < = = = bosls = R
b T e S : e B 2w B |
el E Q= u o & B A R
o= ol : feroa e ] o S = ol 78 OE =
72 2 M 7T g TS S 40
i = NG e Fox e D=5 Ol C r?!D: maj 330
4 U e - +H F| e o B =ie
2 o =5 Ry i " Sl s el o[ .
Bl 5 L 1T <= e C— Rl TOP OF WEST POLYLINER
TOP_OF EAST LINER = L Ho o Ao o o 3 R = pe -
[ i
- =z = i - -
i & ,  TOP_HEADWALL ,
PROPOSED TOP LINER 10 HBEZ%DQ’;VSALL\ = @ 270 oFS LLHGL @ 250 O | — \
: \ s i PROPOSED  CONDITIONS PROPOSED - CONDITIONS | T
' ____,__________H_?’L._E*%?_‘__(__. : i e T ] 77 ik ] o e
L TOP OF WEST LINER o oEree s e s sl
——————————— S ——— CHOL @ 1323 TFS 2 8 = i e —
oy | EXISTING CONDITIONS | T et T
/ EXISTING | GRADE ™ e ' L = e =T
PROPOSED-INVER A\ i , v —
| : =5 6 N
EXISTING 60" RCP = .
- ot 305
55 7 _61.0’ 24.9'
300
111.6°
; 295 3
29+00 30+00 31+00 31+40 %
0 10 20 8l
A
——— WEST BANK ——— DESIGN INVERT HORIZ. SCALE: 1" = 20’
R+ ES SRR ISR /B STOCKDALE HIGHWAY CROSSING ; ; 0
WEST POLYLINER \Z/ PROFILE e DRAFT 8l
FAST POLYLINER VERT. SCALE: 1" = 10 1%

DATE: OCTOBER 24, 2025
CHECKED BY: W. ZEIDERS
FILE NAME: McCASLIN & BOWLING...

SCALE: AS NOTED
DRAWN BY: W. FREY



(o] J0 “CONIIMOE %2 NISVIOW S3WYN 374
9988-68¢ (199) $LECE VO ‘QI3NASHIVE 3T40Ud NV Nv'id =
$1€E6 VO ‘QTAIASIIIVE avod NITIV 68 AQNLS OIrNVAAAH —
avoyd AdTdTd9 SS9/ 1D>1¥1S1d 3DVIOLS ¥3LVM AVYNVYO IMVLNI LSTIM = o m,( wzwm
- - - Ll L 4
INILTASNOD SHAAITZ| OAVEE Old-1TVA3ISOdU asmayy —————
(o]
&
m NOILI¥IS3a 31va M
— 310 - -
N - =5 N = = 2 fre)
O O o) e} ™ ™ o
Z g R , <
™ TYNVD AZTIVA SSO¥0  08°80C =! WMH ©
89°ZLE = "ANI_3did - iA | T
8966 TZZ VLS S I = LL
! L9°0ZE = MNVE LSV3 40 dOi |=e—=m—m e i
IYNVD AITIVA SSOMO ... o 22°028 = Nva ISIM 40 dol | I | == = <
i 91°91L¢ = ‘ANI SIS VRS SN NN 7. - S, NS [ LU\\M\\\\ -+
: SV 09FLL VIS i = =2 oz
£9'1Z€ = TIYMAY3H dOL n
CCBOHLLVIS Ay h D
$9°0Z¢ = MNVE LSv3 40 dOL ONIX | TVNYD mm_mzof
CL0ZE = MNVE 1S3M 40 dOL ] . i
08°9L+/LVIS q,_ k ik W 0
I =
& N
= 25°0Z¢ = >NvE 1SV3 40 doL | m._ ks ,
73 £S°0ZE = MNVE 1SIM 40 dOL E e
= Z1'9le = “ANI b i ) |
& ) Y LCFSL VIS 3 B |
= = 5 ol L z \ B |8
o = ! ~ 0
= = 5 €0°91E = ANI Sl _ & & Sa° 5
5 = 8665 TVL VIS SEl ) - . ., o
L 2 © Lok b © © e =
= > . e P = L - —
o = © 09°0Z¢ = ¥3ANI 1SV3 40 dOL = _ * | » .
o ¥G'0Z€ = d3INIT LSIM 40 dO = o oll-: G
5 M m 86°Gle = 'ANI 1% } _ g w 3 M H =z
s = 6999757 VIS o2 2 & (B
= T R @ N
» 3 60°02€ = ¥3INI LSY3 40 dOL Ta _ L S A A=
= 0L'0Z¢ = ¥3NM 1S3M 40 dOl oo | I o = Y
N O BGGLE = 'ANI 1= HW s =
& ERIASCRIS =l EX z S
[ 00N N O~
= e +
/_ 5 \ WW._ = 3
'8 Egl e 2
0461 = ¥3INIT 1SV3 40 dOL N R AR
¥/'6L = ¥3INI LSIM 40 dOL . |eg i v
$ESLE = AN [ LS ™ & o =35
[$9Z TS VIS 1 Lt LIRS e 2| g2=
L9°LIE = 'ANI 3did .09 / T Z 8 253
CITIFIS VIS L =86
L6028 = TIVMOV3H dOL T = i
||||||| = 8L CIFISVIS / A SE-
|||||| S| (qavmusd) =t o nnZ
L “XMH FTVOX00IS / S S5 L
E o % T SR SRS WSS, SPUNOUNN. SRIN Jovam——s m o
%) $£°0Z¢ = TIVMQV3H dOL \ IBL _* i T} AP
&l IEI0F0SVIS NN | -
= S8'0LE = ANI 3did 09 i = m b
o 7S 1005 VLS HEIEr. , Sl
| £
_ g gg ) oo EEE
R L 5 8 i
= 99°0z¢ = >NvE 1Sv3 40 dor| ff ' i Bl o © L1
> €078 = YNVE 1SIM 40 dOL | | __ P | i
<C mh..ﬂrm = \./Z_ | I'l.‘@lm Lw *
&) Z0BvT6% VIS 8 _T i _ & o
L w _ p ==
Y | =N
= bty 2 o g
= | 1 | _,_\\ | Q F58°
=1Z o10ze = ¥NvE 1SY3 40 dOL | , b e
BIS  so6ic = Nva 1SIm 40 dOL W __ | m% m Q
=|o 09¢%IE = AN Ll | = et
08 ¥6+9¢ VIS Yl _ o | _ | ]
mw B 1AL | BRI
T} _ i
_ 5
H F =
| | S
i X * _..H_
il IS L
T _ _ S o
1l A
N Lol
| | =
Hij | !
86'6lC = MNVE LSV3 40 d4OL = —J
8L°61S = X¥NVS LSIM J0-dOl I _ | < ANn
19°CIE = ANI I & <
1812 F7Z VIS i | ©
it | L
! ~
I | | =
I \ 3 z|y
= ] MUT — L
i | 1Y n|
il , =
I _ mw
I _ o
il _ 3
..... TES | s
. | ,
) L9BLE = MNvE LSV3 40 dOL i _
o} Zy'6lC = YNVE LS3IM 40 dOL _
S C6ZIE = ANI | |
© 18P+ VIS L ()
S | S
o L
2 |
g 29618 = dNvE L1SV3 40 dOl H
o CS'6LE = MNVE LSIM 40 dO i | o
o LLELE = AN £ _ | S
= [g06FI VIS | | &
Z@'6Le = SNVE 1SV3 40 dOI I
CS'BLE = MNVE LSIM 40 dOL | ol [
\ N 88°CIE = 'ANI 3did .8% (+) _ \
A [0 L1F0VIS «M
?G'0C¢ = TIVMAV3H dOL t_r { 2
; 9RO+ VIS o S S 3 z
| TINNVHO VT 3S009 = - - >




¥
<

REVERSE

EXISTING CONCRETE

DIVERSION STRUCTURE

EXISTING
: / GRADE |

4

of

1655 GREELEY ROAD

BAKERSFIELD,

CA. 93314

(661) 589-8366

ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO |ZEI/DERS CONSULTING

WATER STORAGE DISTRICT

R3

849 ALLEN ROAD
BAKERSFIELD, CA. 93314

R.R.B.W.S.D.
WEST INTAKE CANAL

HYDRAULIC STUDY

PLAN AND PROFILE

: \ i1 ! . <
PIONEER CANAL ‘CROSSING + = NORTH rpapeliti =
. i g ' e 79% RCP: \ s ' 0 50 100 150 320jFT it = : —1320
A s ; 5 e INLET STRUCTU .
STOCKDALE WEST, CVC TURNOUT, : ¢ = SCALE: SIDE WALL i e
g hy 60" RCP. sy U i : 1"=100’ v HGL @ 111 CFS|. |
WEST. INTAKE CANAL 7 PROPOSED
STOCKDALE WEST INTERTIE®= e i CONDITIONS
£ 5 " kg Fa e | S ——
60“3(:}? ; % )Qk" H \ —~—— 48" RCP Y
: : % il 315 e 315
: e A\ g L EXISTING 48" RCP AT :
SN o CVC RETURN LINE / ' ~H— — — —
= WS o . PROPOSED CANAL INVERT| = 313.70 -~/
i b il e EXISTING DIVERSION TO BE MODIFIED
X R B ] 3
; i !
' HGL @ 30.5 CFS
: 310 310
: iy Y |
‘ : i 17457 EXISTING CONDITIONS - gl
= i L GO , /TN DETAIL €
= O 40 Sit i ; e 4
’ S 3 5 II\J: ='= C.’! J.{ .‘lJ' P 44 ,ﬁs &(gg é J \\J PROF'LE
E S Vo 1 ‘ ) i
/AN WEST INTAKE CANAL — REVERSE FLOW
\
\&J PLAN SEE DETAL C
i / EXISTING GRADE
/PROPOSED TOP OF LINING & 320.45 L \ /
1 s R S
320 o s = s L
/-HGLV AT 30.5 GFS (EXISTING CONDITIONS) | ‘ S
HGL| AT 111 CFS (WITHOUT HUMP) _HGL AT 111 CFS (WITH| HUMP) , l! | N
/ | l il EXISTING ACCESS |BOX \\
D el ke e pliaieg i neallietees ko e o TGO, 1
i e e =S F =S =
315 A /,,\ 315
EXISTING INVERT / f\
B
\ |
- PROPOSED CANAL! INVERT = 313.70
ﬁ» | "HUMP" OVER PIONEER CROSSING -
310 5 i 310
; PIONEER CANAL CROSSING = 308.80
60" RCP | R
\ EXISTING DIVERSION BOX
STOCKDALE| WEST CVC TURNOUT WITH MOQDIFICATIONS
305! - — 305
STOCKDALE WEST INTERTIE
72400 73+00 74400 75+00 76400 77400 78+00 79+00 80+00 81+00 82+00 83+00
/B WEST INTAKE CANAL — REVERSE FLOW LEGEND 0 300 600 &
\ 4’ PROFILE —— WEST BANK ——— HGL AT 111 CFS (WITH HUMP) HORIZ. SCALE: 1" = 600"
— EAST BANK = = HGL AT 111 CFS (WITHOUT HUMP) o 95 5 N
— — HGL AT 30.5 EXISTING CONDITIONS ' &
VERT. SCALE: 1" = & DRAFT 5

DATE: OCTOBER 24, 2025

SCALE: AS NOTED

DRAWN BY: S. BOWERS

CHECKED BY: W. ZEIDERS

FILE NAME: McCASLIN & BOWLING...




REVERSE FLO ——
S OHC 4o OHE OHE OhEs: il | | - H’\ |
" | —— R T | OVERHEAD ELECTRIC — o
£ ? T '
I i EXISTING GATE e NORTH
. EXISTING GATE | i l | 0 10 20 30
EXISTING HEADWALL | EXISTING . 5 | i
| 60" RCP M |~ OVERHEAD Iy '
/ ELECTRIC |
| 30+00 i . j
e 2 I
m | [
il
|
b 35,7 g h
o) STOCKDALE 2 z :
& TOP OF BANK : ‘ o ;
ExisTiNG cate — | niiha a | \
: | EXISTING GATE =
b
x x x ; ; i Sl TOP OF BANK
Z/EX'ST'NG GATE P FUTURE STOCKDALE HWY ROW T
| m
e ! Z |
(A STOCKDALE HIGHWAY CROSSING
\2/ PLAN
o N|= é ; ] 0|
<C e
g 22 . o = c = I
5 < 4 o %) © O o o 5]
2 TR | - o < S e -+ | ® b
© N | mced (e | ()
335 KT = (2] & %) ) ST NS © 335
S i = == Y S o L T S ol S D
o= [ SiE oD S jo® ol T
i M o 100 e e & s e e ==
e = +H= oo = oz 2 s += R = U R 77
+ii =) (2wl N o> e b QT N P
330 [&}) | LS Ny | e i i = 330
= i oz o i ol i S g TED Ha
=T 7 S e e~ 7S TR '
3 % (s e <D <= “x o | H nio INEF
sl TOP OF EAST LINER= m =o o i o o e i/ TOP_OF EAST POLYLNER,"\ /"TOP OF WEST POLYLINER e
PROPOSED TOP- LINER TOP HEADWALL -yt | 0P HEADWALL
o \ Tl HGL @ fi11 CFS s i P
320 | PROPOSED-CONDITIONS | 3 -
TOP OF WEST LINER—" | , T TR
e R N T B e e e =r= S e j;j' : i
___________ —_— e — e e — e Sast H - - 17 Q! e
— o , 7 e - e o Tl @ 305 CFS a ) e S —
2 = U @] EX. CONDITIONS - = : o e
~ EXISTING | GRADE o N Pl | )i :
310, PROPOSEDtNVERT=“——— =l o g : “ . T U 310
' [IRENETS : : 305.16 g0 =2
~~~:§\556 S05.16 EXISTING 60" RCP._ TNV = 4,9—;::"
NV = e P
305 = > S 305
25.7" 61.0° 24.9'
300 ’ ~1300
1.6
295 | 295
29+00 30+00 31+00 31+40
LEGEND 0 10 20
—— WEST BANK — DESIGN INVERT HORIZ. SCALE: 1" = 20’
—— EAST BANK - EXISTING INVERT /B STOCKDALE HIGHWAY CROSSING : i o

WEST POLYLINER
—=-=== EAST POLYLINER

\&/ PROFILE

VERT. SCALE: 1"

10

DRAFT

DESCRIPTION

REV. DATE

5

of

1655 GREELEY ROAD

CA. 933714

(661) 589-8366

BAKERSFIELD,

ROSEDALE-RIO BRAVO |ZFI/DERS CONSULTING

WATER STORAGE DISTRICT

R3

849 ALLEN ROAD

CA. 93314

BAKERSFIELD,

R.R.B.W.S.D.
WEST INTAKE CANAL

HYDRAULIC STUDY

PLAN AND PROFILE

DATE: OCTOBER 24, 2025

SCALE: AS NOTED

DRAWN BY. W. FREY

CHECKED BY: W. ZEIDERS

FILE NAME: McCASUIN & BOWLING...




Note: This page is intentionally left blank.



DEE JASPAR & ASSOCIATES, INC.
CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS

2730 UNICORN ROAD, BLDG A

BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308
PHONE (661) 393-4796
FAX (661) 393-4799

January 23, 2026

Dan Bartel

c/o Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority (GBJPA)
849 Allen Road

Bakersfield, CA 93314

Re: Phase I — Well Drilling and Equipping Project
Weekly Report (Weeks 13-23)

Mr. Bartel,

This serves as a project update for Weeks 13-23 of the Phase I — Well Drilling and
Equipping Project.

Phase 1 — Well Drilling & Equipping — Bakersfield Well & Pump Co.

Project Status as of: 1-23-26 Contract Totals
Notice to Proceed: 7-1-25 Contract Amount: | $5,622,221.00
Contract Duration: 325 Change Orders: -
Completion Date: 5-21-26 Revised Amount: -
Elapsed Days: 206 Work Completed: | $2,928,979.00
Remaining Days: - % Completed: 52%
Change Order — -
Days:

Bakersfield Well and Pump completed the construction and development for Stockdale
North Well #2. The well was developed by pumping and surging for approximately 67.5 hours.
The step test was completed at flow rates of 2,000 gpm, 2,500 gpm, 3,500 gpm, and 4,000 gpm
with a constant rate test completed at 3,000 gpm on December 17", 2025. A draft pump test
report was received from Thomas Harder & Co. and recommended a pumping rate of 3,000 gpm
with a pump depth setting of 500-ft below ground surface. Water quality samples were collected
and results received on January 7%, 2026. The water quality was good with arsenic at 9.2 ppb
and the 1,2,3-TCP at 1 ppt.

Well videos and alignment surveys were conducted at the four wells on January 21% and
January 22, 2026.

The construction crew for BW&P has been working at all four well sites installing
underground electrical conduits, grounding, and formwork, reinforcement steel, and concrete
placement for well foundations and electrical pads.



Sincerely,

Contre Skagge

Curtis M. Skaggs, P.E.



Pictures (11-10-25 thru 1-23-26)

ﬁami’é

Drilling Rig Demobilization at SN-2



Well Development at SN-2



ALt

We Founton at -AG



N

Wll Fouation at WE-AG









= -
d—

T ——

>

Electrical Conduit Installation






2

SN

C Pad an Well Foundatio t



Note: This page is intentionally left blank.



February 2, 2026
Prepared by: Fiona Nye
Agenda ltem: 5C

Water Storage Investment Program
Funding Update and Resolution

DISCUSSION:

In August 2017, IRWD and Rosedale jointly applied for Proposition 1 Water Storage
Improvement Program (WSIP) funding for the Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project
(Kern Fan Project) to the California Water Commission (CWC). The CWC approved a
transfer of the Kern Fan Project application and funding to the Groundwater Banking
Joint Powers Authority. The CWC has awarded conditional funding to the Kern Fan
Project based on a Maximum Conditional Eligibility Determination (MCED) in the
amount of $111.4 million, as of August 2025. This item provides an update on the
potential for additional funding as a result of recharacterization of the project from
Groundwater Storage to Conjunctive Use. It also provides an update on the GBJPA’s
request for early funding and recommends the Board adopt a Resolution to authorize
funding awards and designate the General Manager as an authorized signatory to
funding agreements.

Conjunctive Use Project:

The Kern Fan Project was characterized as a Groundwater Storage Project in the
original application to the CWC. Funding for Groundwater Storage Projects is capped
at 50% of the project’s capital cost. On January 21, 2026, the CWC approved a request
to recharacterize the project to a Conjunctive Use Project. The original project concept
was all new facilities which prevented it from being characterized as Conjunctive Use.
The approval was based on the redesigned project which now incorporates existing
facilities owned by Rosedale and IRWD, in addition to new facilities, and therefore now
meets all the criteria in the CWC definition of Conjunctive Use. Funding for Conjunctive
Use Projects is not capped at 50% of the capital cost, and instead only limited by the
value of the public benefits. This means the Kern Fan Project could potentially receive
additional grant funding, subject to funds being available and the level of public benefits.
This would be determined at the time of the final funding award, currently anticipated in
Spring 2028.

Early Funding:

On January 20, 2021, the CWC adopted regulations for early funding requests. Early
funding is designed to support the implementation of the project and relieve financial
burdens. Eligible early funding costs include reimbursement for work performed on the
project after August 14, 2017, as well as future expected costs for activities reasonably
related to the completion of environmental documentation and permitting.



Action Calendar: Funding for the Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project
February 2, 2026
Page 2

On January 21, 2026, the CWC approved an early funding award for the Kern Fan
Project in the amount of $5,570,865 which is 5% of the current MCED. In order to
receive the funding, the GBJPA must adopt a Resolution that would authorize
acceptance of CWC funding and designate an authorized signatory for funding
agreements and invoices. Staff recommends that the General Manager or their
designee be authorized to execute the agreement and approve invoices, consistent with
the GBJPA'’s adopted financial policies.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board adopt a Resolution to accept Proposition 1 Water Storage Investment
Program funding from the California Water Commission for the Kern Fan Groundwater
Storage Project and designate the General Manager or their designee as the authorized
signer for funding agreements and invoices.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit “A” — Resolution to authorize acceptance of funding from the California Water
Commission.



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GROUNDWATER
BANKING JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-01

WHEREAS, GROUNDWATER BANKING JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
(“Authority”) is an authority per the Joint Exercise of Powers Act of 1980 (Division 7,
commencing with §6500 of the California Government Code); and

WHEREAS, it is resolved by the Board of Directors of the Groundwater Banking
Joint Powers Authority, that the Groundwater Banking Joint Powers Authority is
authorized to enter into an agreement to receive funding for the Kern Fan Groundwater
Storage Project through the 2017 Water Storage Investment Program funding pursuant
to Title 23, Division 7, Chapter 1 of the California Code of Regulations; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the General Manager of the Groundwater
Banking Joint Powers Authority, or designee, is hereby authorized to execute a funding
agreement and any amendments thereto, and sign invoices with the California Water
Commission.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Groundwater Banking
Joint Powers Authority, 2/2/2026, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

GROUNDWATER BANKING JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

Board of Directors, President

Attest:



	2026-02-02 jpa.0. GBJPA Regular Agenda
	2026-02-02 jpa.1. 1FERONS OATH OF OFFICE
	2026-02-02 jpa.3a. Draft November 3, 2026 Meeting Minutes
	2026-02-02 jpa.4a. 1GBJPA A vs B Report Q2 FY2026-DR-v3-FN
	2026-02-02 jpa.4a. 2Exhibit A-GBJPA Quarterly Reporting Q2
	2026-02-02 jpa.4a. 3Exhibit B-GBJPA Q2 Cash Projection-v3
	2026-02-02 jpa.5ai. GBJPA Alt5 Team Meeting
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14

	2026-02-02 jpa.5aii. Draft Plans Reverse Flow Hydraulics
	2026-02-02 jpa.5bi. Weekly Report 1-23-26 (Weeks 13-23)
	2026-02-02 jpa.5c. 1 Resolution_Funding_020226
	2026-02-02 jpa.5c. 2 Resolution No. 2026-01 

